INDEPENDENT
ﬁSADENA iEoL DT

1515 Cherrybrook
Pasadena, TX 77502
Tel 713.740.0198
Fax 713.740.4033

November 22, 2013

Addendum 2:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

14-022: NETWORK ELECTRONICS

We would like to request a one week RFP due date extension?

a) The district has granted this request. The new due date is DECEMBER 9, 2013 2:00 PM.
Due to this extension, the award recommendation will not be at the December Board
and will now be scheduled for the January Board.

As part of our offer we are including training, are there any specific requirements or

requests for training?

a) As aseparate added value offering, vendor can provide information regarding
specific training that the company offers that supports the RFP request.

Where would training to take place? What is the customer’s expectation on training?

Amin training (like train the trainer for phones)? Or training from a field resource

perspective on the call manager equipment?

a) Training is not required as part of this RFP. If the vendor elects to propose
training it would be held at PISD Administration Building Data Center. 1515
Cherrybrook, Pasadena TX 77504 at the network engineer level.

The four wireless controllers, where are they to be installed?
a) PISD Administration Building Data Center. 1515 Cherrybrook, Pasadena TX
77504.

The sites where AP’s are being installed, do we know if those will be a one for one swap
for the old ones? Correct, replace apples to apples?
a) Yes
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6) The AP’s that are being replaced, is the vendor expected to be responsible for disposal of
the removed AP’s?
a) No.

7) Will the vendor be asked to actually remove the AP’s from their position?
a) VYes, if Pasadena determines to use vendor services for installation.

8) Will the vendor be reusing existing patch cords?
a) VYes.

9) What type of patch cords are being used?
a) LC/LC, aqua blue, 50um MM

10) Is it a requirement to provide a professional services quote for the UC upgrade even
though the addendum states that this portion will be handled by the customer?
a) No, itis not required that a professional services quote be provide for UC upgrade.

Is it a requirement to provide a professional services quote for the UC upgrade even though
the addendum states that this portion will be handled by the customer

NOTE:
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing and dating this page and include a
copy with your proposals.

Signature Date:
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